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BURWVEL ,1ag 2.
DESCRIBE THE PHRESENT AND OHIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Roddy Rcad Covered Bridge is a small, one-lane, single span wood.
truss covered brjidge which crcsses Owen's Creek on Roddy Road north of
Thurmont in Frederick County, Maryland

gle rlng poDL truss Ioruy feet in

The wood bridge consists of a sin
lencth resting on five steel stringers and two stone abutments. The ceck
is wooden planking, the entire structure is covered with red beveled
German clzazpbocarding, and is finished by a tin gabled roof.

The Loys Station Bridge is a one-lane, twin span, multiple king post, woo¢

fruss covered bridge which crcsses Owen's Creek above Creagerstown on
01d Frederick Road in Frederick County, Marvland. The wood bridce 1is
ninety feet in length and rests on two stone abutmants. The planking
and clapboarding are identical to the Roddy Road Bridge.

he Utica Covered Bridge is a one-lane, twin span Burr arch truss bridge
‘hich crosses Fishing Creek on Utica Road in Utica, Frederick County,
Maryland. The wood brldge, constructed of large hand hewn members, is a
combination of the wooden arch and a multiple post truss pattern, called
a Burr truss. rr'he bridge, which is 101 feet in length, crosses the
creek initwo spans. Small painted advertisements of local merchants are
still visible on the interior rafters of the bridce. The decking and
clapboarding are identical to the other two structures.

S"-'l

The Utica Bridce originally spanned the Monocacy in the current location
of the Devilbiss Bridge, but was badly damaged during the 1889 flood.
The surviving half of the bridge was disassembled and moved by wagon to
Utica and reassembled over Fishing Creek.
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er o ept. 19, 1977 to Pamela Jemes from Cherilyn Widell:

cf

Taken from let
"I arrived at the date of c. 1860 for the bridges since an undocumented
local source has dated the Roddy Road Bridge to 1856, the Utica Bridge 1
shown spanning the Monocacy on Devilbiss Road on the 1873 Titus Atlas,
a newspaper article in the Frederick Examiner dated Sep tember 13, 1834,
states that iron was now being used in other parts of the country for
bridge construction and soon would be used in Frederick County. By-tne
1870's steel truss brldges were being built instead of wood bridges as
evidenced by remaining examples throughout the county,.

v
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. . . there have been numerous maintenance alterations to all three bridg
- However, the Frederick County Roads Department docs not keep a maintenanc
record of any of the bridges The State Roads department does maintain a
conputer record of the Loys Statlon Bridge (because it is on a federally
funded road). . . Bhecording to this xecord the bridge was "reconstructed”
in 1930 although it is unknown what this entailed. A resident who lives
adizacent to the Roddy Rcad bridge claims he helped install the steel
stringers in the 1220's. NMest of the clapboarding on all three bridges °

™

s Jers
been replscaed according to the County Rozds Depawvitment.
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_1700-1799 —ART KENGINEERING __MUSIC  THIATER
X _1BO0-1839 __CON.MERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PRILOCSOPHY ' Y _TRANSPORTATICN
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE - .

The ?oqdy Road, Loys Station and Utica Bridges are three of only eight
remaining coyer~&‘n ﬁqges in the State of Ma:yland At lcast-LlFti—‘hO
such structures once graced the landscape of .the state; but storms, fire
and progress have claimed almost all of them. Dres_rvaLion of the re-
maining sbvucbur°s as examples of nineteenth century brLoge cnowqaez|h
technigues 1is extremely iImportant to Lne hlsLory of Frederick Coungy and
the State of Maryland, :

According to Richaxd Allen in Coyerad Bridges of the Middle Atlantic
" States, the building of covered bridges in Maryland was limited to t
western and central countiles, while the limestone counties of faxr
vestern Maryland erected stone bridges instead. Covered wooden bridges

were present on many of Lhé-maJOﬂ highways, including U.S. 40 and the
Jefferson and Buckeystown Pilkes #n Frederick County. Until the intro-
duction of the steel truss bridge In the mid-nineteenth century, most
of the crossings In the county were wood itruss structures often covered
for protection from the elements, At one time as many as five wooden
brldces crossed the Monocacy River. In the summer of 1889 the Johnstown
Flood destroyed most of these. ’

he

The three coyvered bridcges in Frederick County are closely related in
historicarl and architectural theme, All three are woodan covered

bridges crossing small streams In agricu1Lural settings. They are locate
in close proxxm*tv to each other In the northern part of the county.

All were buillt iIn the second half of the nineteenth century and have

ean in continuous use since that time. .

The three bridges prov1de a good COﬁoaralee study of wood bridge t
technigques, as each dlsplays a different truss design. The Utica B e
has a Burp truss, named after Theodore Burr, who first used thedesignin 1t
and patented it In 1817, The Roddy Road Bridge is constructed of the

single king post design, and the Loys Station Bridge is a multiple ki
. POst structure.’
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